Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref: YN8849X- Arrange survey for SKS3452D
Attachments: YN8849X .pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear all

Attach Ol report.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref: YN8849X- Arrange survey for SKS3452D

Dear Janet,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:29 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref: YN8849X- Arrange survey for SKS3452D

Dear all,
We are following up with insured on reporting.
Meanwhile, please attend to this PRS as SJE.

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

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22,2018 11:10 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@egqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@egqinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: Arrange survey for SKS3452D

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd survey on following vehicle :

TP Survey

Your Vehicle : YN8849X

Our Vehicle : SKS3452D

D.O.A : 19/05/2018

LOCATION :BLK 160, Sing Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City #05-01 Singapore 575722

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944



